
Arizona Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 
 

 

 

BOARD OF 
MANUFACTURED 

HOUSING  
 
 

July 17, 2013 

 



AGENDA



1 
 

A G E N D A 
BOARD OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 

 
Date:  Wednesday, July 17, 2013; 1:00 P.M. 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 

1110 West Washington, Room 3100B (3rd Floor) Phoenix, AZ 85007  
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the general public that the members of the Board of Manufactured 
Housing  will hold a regular meeting open to the public at the Board’s office, at 1110 West Washington, Room 3100B (3rd Floor), 
Phoenix, Arizona.  The Board, upon a majority vote of a quorum of the members, may, when necessary, hold an Executive 
Session to obtain legal advice regarding any of the agenda items, pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3).  
 
Those wishing to address the Board need not request permission in advance; however, the Board suggests that no more than three 
(3) people address the Board during the “Call to the Public” on any one issue. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02(H), the Board can 
only take action on matters listed on the agenda. If appropriate, actions on public comment matters that are not listed on the 
agenda will be limited to directing staff to study the matter or schedule the matter for further discussion at a later date. 
 
The agenda is subject to change up to 24 hours prior to the meeting. Please call 602-626-0431 or email 
Ayde.Marquez@dfbls.az.gov  for any changes. Agenda items are noted by number and letter for convenience and reference. 
The Board may address the agenda items in any order within the time frame indicated, and may set over matters to a later time 
when necessary. The Board reserves the right to change the order of items on the agenda, except for matters set for a specific 
time. 
  
Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by contacting Ayde 
Marquez at 602-626-0431 or email Ayde.Marquez@dfbls.az.gov. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to 
arrange the accommodation. 
 
1:00 P.M.   

I. Call to Order  (Chairman) 

II. Roll Call   (Secretary) 

III. Review and Action on Court Reporter Transcript and Abbreviated Minutes of May 1, 2013, meeting 

IV. Departmental Information – discussion only; no Board action required – Standing Item 

(Discussion topics may include: personnel updates, procedural changes, action items from previous Board Meetings, 

and/or industry news) 

a. Department’s installation training requirement extended to require Dealer and Salesperson licensees 

b. Update on expedited plan review 

i. Information from Joe Hart on alternative to expedited plan review 

c. Report on plan review statistics 

V. Financial Report – review, discussion, and possible action. – Standing Item 

VI. Recovery Fund – review, discussion, and possible action – Standing Item 

a. Recovery Fund balance and pending claims update 

b. Consumer Complaint Summary  

VII. Fee Structure – review, discussion, and possible action – Standing Item 

a. Change measurement calculation on commercial modular from linear foot to square feet in regard to permit 

fee for commercial modular buildings 

VIII. Call to the Public 
 
Public Comments (Consideration and discussion of comments and complaints from the public. Those wishing to 
address the Board need not request permission in advance.  Action taken as a result of public comments will be limited 
to directing staff to study the matter or scheduling the matter for further consideration and decision at a later date.) 

 
IX. Announcements of future meeting dates and other information concerning the Board. 

X. Adjournment 



MAY 1, 2013

ABBREVIATED 
MINUTESMINUTES



 

Pa
ge
1 

 

ARIZONA BOARD OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING 

ABBREVIATED MINUTES 

May 1, 2013 BOARD MEETING 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Sam Baird called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Board Members present: Chairman Samuel Baird,  Arthur Chick, Paul DeSanctis 
(telephonically), John Dingeman, Terry Gleeson, Joe Hart, Everette Hoyle and Zeek 
Ojeh (telephonically).   
 
Board Member absent: Neil Haney. 
 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety Staff: Director Gene Palma; Deputy 
Director Debra Blake; Mary Williams, Assistant Attorney General; Board Secretary Ayde 
Marquez; Mary Ann Knight; Dave Meunier; and Patricia Stecher. 
 
Public/Industry Members present: Ken Anderson, President Arizona Housing 
Association; Tom Frederick, Mike Morton, Accelerated Construction Technologies; and 
Lois Morey, ESB Modular (telephonically). 
 
 
INTRODUCTION OF NEW BOARD MEMBER 
 
Chairman Baird introduced new Board member, John Dingeman.  Mr. Dingeman 
provided a summary of his background as a certified residential real estate appraiser 
and registered property tax agent working with the manufactured housing industry.  In 
addition, he is the Vice President of the Coalition of Arizona Appraisers and previously 
served on the Board of Appraisal. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF JANUARY 16, 2013 BOARD MINUTES 
 
Chairman Baird entertained a motion to accept the prior Board Meeting Minutes; Hart 
made motion to accept; motion seconded by Gleeson; and Board voted unanimously to 
accept. 
 
 



 

Pa
ge
2 

 
DEPARTMENTAL INFORMATION 
 
Staff Changes: Deputy Director Blake (“Blake”) informed the Board members recent 
staff changes as follows: 

 Johnny Lee Michelson, Phoenix Installation Inspector, retired effective 
March 31, 2013 

 Jim Lang, former Tucson Installation Inspector, was rehired to fill the 
vacant Phoenix Installation Inspector position 

  
Procedural Changes  
 

1. Alternate engineered designs have been approved for all Arizona-based 
manufacturers for meeting the frost depth requirements established by local 
jurisdictions. 

2. Cavco has approved attached awnings to its manufactured homes either based 
on an awning-ready model or will accept an approved engineered design sealed 
by an Arizona registered engineer. 

 
Note: Procedural changes and other changes/clarification implemented by the 
Department will be part of a rule package change as soon as the Governor’s 
moratorium on rule making ends.  It is rumored that the moratorium has been extended 
through 2015. 
 
Recap of Action Items from previous Board Meeting  
 

1. Information was forwarded to the Board members on the Arizona Building 
Officials (AZBO) Spring Training.  Department staff facilitated an installation 
training class at the AZBO Spring Training in Prescott.  We have been asked to 
present at the fall training in Phoenix to include a factory tour. 

2. The addition of actual dollar amounts related to the percentages displayed in the 
charts provided as part of the financial reports was added and updated charts for 
September through November 2012 were provided in the May Board packet. 

3. Department staff reviewed and verified the percentages depicted in the financial 
charts were consistent with the information in the adjacent legends. 

4. Complaints Verified Summary Report was reviewed and reflects a previous 
Board-requested change to only provide information for complaints in an open 
status. 
 
 

FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Blake presented the December 2012, January and February 2013 financial reports, 
noting that the annual HUD supplemental payment in the amount of $158,987was 
received and noted on the February report.  
 
 
 



 

Pa
ge
3 

FEE STRUCTURE   
 
Mary Ann Knight, Deputy Director of Administration for the Department, provided an 
overview of the technology solutions that have been put into place to more accurately 
capture time and activities the Department uses to perform costs analysis. 
 
Blake stated that this is the annual Board meeting to establish a fee schedule for the 
upcoming fiscal year beginning on July 1, 2013 (FY14).  Blake presented a cost 
analysis summary of FY12 fees compared to FY13 fees.  The analysis provided the 
revenue collected, the actual costs and the differential.  In all fees categories reviewed, 
the revenue collected did not cover the actual costs.  Recommendations were 
presented to the Board for increases necessary to achieve full cost recovery and 
options for gradual cost recovery on the fee categories for which cost analysis has been 
performed – plan review, installation inspections for manufactured homes and FBBs   
 
The Board discussed the recommendations and options and included feedback from 
public members for consideration.  The Board voted on motion made by Mr. Chick and 
seconded by Mr. Hart to adjust the following fees for FY14: 

- Installation Permit fees for mobile and manufactured homes $350.00 
- Installation Permit fees for FBB $450.00 

 
Lois Morey, ESB Modular a commercial FBB manufacturer, presented her 
recommendation of expedited plan review service to the Board and expressed concerns 
on the how plan review processing delays impact her business.  Mr. Morton, 
Accelerated Construction Technologies a commercial FBB manufacturer, also 
expressed how plan review delays impact his business.  Blake stated that the 
Department has statutory authority to contract with a 3rd Party provider for the 
construction of buildings.  Patty Stecher, Department’s Plan Reviewer, explained the 
plan review process and challenges with deviations to engineered plans sealed by 
engineers.  
 
The Board discussed the plan review process and proposal and voted on a motion 
made by Mr. Hoyle, seconded by Mr. Dingeman, as follows: 

- Plan Review fees 
o Normal submission $150.00, hourly is $119 
o Expedited $269.00, hourly is $238 

 
 

DFBLS Action items:   
- Review the per linear foot per story fee. 
- Review information from Mr. Hart on the City of Phoenix  process 

where engineers pass a class on plan review and the City accepts the 
sealed plan without further review by others. 

 
 
//// 
 
//// 



 

Pa
ge
4 

RECOVERY FUND 
 
Blake presented the Recovery Fund Summary chart and the Complaints Verified 
Summary Report.   
 
Mr. Chick posed a question about the portion of the Recovery Fund available for 
education purposes.  Blake explained the large deposit of interest earned monies 
($324,000) moved to the Recovery Fund and to the recordkeeping for the education 
fund in fiscal 2011.  She further explained that although the accounting shows $270,000 
as available for educational purposes, the reality is that the Recovery Fund only has an 
actual balance of $101,000.  Blake reminded the Board that although the $101,000 
could be used for educational purposes, the Board had previously voted that no 
educational grants would be approved to ensure the balance of the Recovery Fund was 
available for consumers. 
 

DFBLS Action item:  Update Educational Grants section of monthly financial 
reports to clearly represent the actual amount of monies available for educational 
purposes from the interest earned from the Recovery Fund. 

 
 
CALL TO PUBLIC 
 
Ken Anderson, President of Arizona Housing Association, addressed that Board and 
thanked them on behalf of the industry for mitigating the fee increase. 
 
 
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE 
 
Wednesday, July 17, 2013  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:41 p.m. 



DEPARTMENTALDEPARTMENTAL 
INFORMATION

Expedited Plan Review

Plan Review Statistics

























PLAN REVIEW

STATISTICS









MONTHLY 
FINANCIAL 
REPORTSREPORTS

• Educational Grants• Educational Grants 
• March 2013
• April 2013
• May 2013y



EDUCATIONAL

GRANTS



CURRENT FORMAT

Educational 
Grants

 Education 
Fund Balance 
Forward from 

prior FY 

 75% of Prior 
Year's 

Recovery 
Fund Interest 

 Education 
Fund Balance 
Available for 

Grants 

 Checks 
Issued for 

Grants 

 Remaining 
Balance of 
Education 

Fund 

Educational 
Grants

 Prior Year 
Interest 

 FY 07  NA  NA NA NA $      2,550.00  FY 07 NA 
 FY 08  $        2,550.00  $   11,759.25  $     14,309.25 $   13,000.00 $      1,309.25  FY 08 $          15,679.00 
 FY 09  $        1,309.25  $   11,129.25  $     12,438.50 $     5,000.00 $      7,438.50  FY 09 $          14,839.00 
 FY 10  $        7,438.50  $   13,735.50  $     21,174.00 $ 0 $    21,174.00 FY 10 18,314.00$         
 FY 11  $      21,174.00  $ 242,924.25  $   264,098.25 $ 0 $  264,098.25 FY 11 323,899.00$       
 FY 12  $    264,098.25 3,414.00$       $   267,512.25 $ 0 $  267,512.25 FY 12 4,552.00$           
FY 13 267,512.25$     3,416.36$      270,928.61$  $ 0 270,928.61$ FY 13 4,555.14$           

NEW FORMAT

NOTE: 
$323,899.00 includes 
$315,911.00 that was 

transferred over from the 
Cash Bond Fund for all prior 

years' interest

Educational 
Grants

 Education 
Fund Balance 
Forward from 

prior FY 

 75% of Prior 
Year's 

Recovery 
Fund Interest 

 Education 
Fund Balance 
Available for 

Grants 

 Checks 
Issued for 

Grants 

 REC FUND 
Balance 

 Amount 
Availble for 

Grant 

Educational 
Grants

 Prior Year 
Interest 

 FY 07  NA  NA NA NA $  939,154.13 $       2,550.00 FY 07 NA 
 FY 08  $        2,550.00  $   11,759.25  $     14,309.25 $   13,000.00 $    14,396.87 $       1,309.25  FY 08 $     15,679.00 
 FY 09  $        1,309.25  $   11,129.25  $     12,438.50 $     5,000.00 $    21,191.87 $       7,438.50 FY 09 14,839.00$     
 FY 10  $        7,438.50  $   13,735.50  $     21,174.00 $ 0 $    52,381.62 $     21,174.00 FY 10 18,314.00$     
 FY 11  $      21,174.00  $ 242,924.25  $   264,098.25 $ 0 $    46,320.63 $     46,320.63 FY 11 323,899.00$   
 FY 12  $    264,098.25 3,414.00$       $   267,512.25 $ 0 $  142,998.62 $   142,998.62 FY 12 4,552.00$       
FY 13 267,512.25$     3,416.36$      270,928.61$  $ 0 153,200.95$ 153,200.95$   FY 13 4,555.14$       

NOTE: 
$323,899.00
includes 

$315,911.00 that 
was transferred 

over from the Cash 
Bond Fund for all 

prior years' interest



 
MARCH

Reviews Completed
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD 

ENG. REPORT ‐ FBB 32 356 379 $6,266.00 $74,761.00 $60,580.50

ENG. REPORT ‐ MH 16 123 95 $1,876.00 $17,517.00 $13,570.50     

PERMIT REPORT:
MARCH

 Permits Issued
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated

YTD Fees 

Generated

Prior YTD

Fees Generated

M/H 43 442 435 $12,900.00 $132,600.00 $53,505.00

FBB 28 233 218 $9,290.79 $80,886.09 $86,269.55

INSPECTIONS REPORT:
MARCH

Plant Inspections

Current Total of 

Inspections

 Current Total of 

Violations Sited

Prior YTD  Total 

Violations

**Current Total 

Fees Generated

YTD Total Fees 

Generated

On Site Commercial 

Inspections

On Site Residential 

Inspections

M/H  10 100 7 47 $5,644.52 45,951.15$                       

FBB 2 23 0 2 $220.02 2,738.51$                           0 0

CERTIFICATE REPORT

(INSIGNIA) :

MARCH

Insignias Issued
YTD Prior YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD

 

INSTALLATION 123 1809 1457 $1,230.00 $18,090.00 $14,570.00  

FBB MANUFACTURER 95 429 704 $4,845.00 $21,879.00 $35,904.00  

LICENSING REPORT:
MARCH

 New Licenses Issued
YTD 

Current Total 

Licensees 

Prior Year Total 

Licensees

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 1 6 67 63 $864 00 $5 678 00

M
A
R
C
H
 2
0
1
3

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING, & LIFE SAFETY
MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT

MANUFACTURERS 1 6 67 63 $864.00 $5,678.00

DEALERS 1 15 222 235 $566.00 $8,282.00

SALES PERSONS 18 115 584 588 $3,708.00 $23,690.00

INSTALLERS 2 5 92 101 $1,173.00 $3,087.00

RENEWAL LICENSING REPORT: 
includes late renewals

MARCH

 Renewal Licenses Issued
YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 8 38 $4,166.00 $18,808.00  
DEALERS 27 157 $8,671.00 $52,131.00    

SALES PERSONS 40 330 $4,609.25 $36,796.75

INSTALLERS 10 60 $3,176.50 $18,112.50

OMH APPROVED FEES HUD REVENUE
CURRENT REVENUE 

DEPOSITS
YTD REVENUE

PRIOR YTD 

REVENUE

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES

YTD

EXPENDITURES
PRIOR YTD

ESTIMATED 

ANNUAL REVENUE 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

EXPENDITURES

EXPENSE & REVENUE REPORT:
$69,206.08 $12,966.32 $82,172.40 $482,566.58 $426,519.65 $22,390.83 $445,598.01 $497,235.90 $643,422.11 $594,130.68

 Monthly Deposit   Monthly Claims Paid 
 Monthly Interest 

Earned 
 Fund Balance 

 $                          9,968.71   $                                 ‐    $424.66  $                   121,237.11 

Educational Grants
 Education Fund Balance 

Forward from prior FY 

 75% of Prior Year's 

Recovery Fund 

Interest 

 Education Fund 

Balance Available for 

Grants 

 Checks Issued for 

Grants 

 Remaining Balance 

of Education Fund 
Educational Grants  Prior Year Interest 

 FY 08  $                          2,550.00   $                  11,759.25   $                 14,309.25   $                      13,000.00   $                1,309.25  FY 08  $                15,679.00 

 FY 09   $                          1,309.25   $                  11,129.25   $                 12,438.50   $                        5,000.00   $                7,438.50  FY 09   $                14,839.00 

 FY 10   $                          7,438.50   $                  13,735.50   $                 21,174.00   $                                     ‐     $              21,174.00  FY 10 18,314.00$                

 FY 11   $                       21,174.00   $                242,924.25   $              264,098.25   $                                     ‐     $            264,098.25  FY 11 323,899.00$              

 FY 12   $                     264,098.25  3,414.00$                       $              267,512.25  ‐$                                    $            267,512.25  FY 12 4,552.00$                   

FY 13 267,512.25$                      3,416.36$                      270,928.61$                ‐$                                   270,928.61$             FY 13 4,555.14$                   

Consumer Recovery Fund

NOTE: 
$323,899.00 includes $315,911.00 
that was transferred over from the 
Cash Bond Fund for all prior years' 

interest



Single Double Triple Quad Five
Inspection 

Visits
Violations 
Cited

23 74 1 0 0 10 7

PRODUCTION TREND: 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

January 92 112 99 81 126 286 374 723
February 84 111 80 87 112 281 349 739
March  98 115 107 106 119 290 389 825
April 117 86 99 108 321 354 595
May 135 108 108 116 304 400 740
June 130 123 126 124 254 419 762
July 109 78 117 102 243 334 486
August 140 110 108 118 275 397 663
September 99 90 123 135 247 308 490
October 145 90 90 146 251 342 522
November 83 110 92 119 184 312 463
December 111 115 88 100 147 241 377

AUDITS: With Violations
With Out 
Violations

Unlicensed 
Activity 

Investigations

Trust Account Audits 3 0 4

COMPLAINTS: Current YTD Prior
New Received 3 32 41
Closed/Reopened 1 2 7
Closed for the Month 3 28 54

Certificates (Insignias) 

Reported  As Affixed 

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2013

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2012

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2011

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2010

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2013

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2012

FBB

Manufacturer

 2011

FBB 

Manufacturer

 2010

January 185 131 105 227 37 78 34 10
February 156 129 135 147 59 48 65 29
March  159 164 126 142 44 55 32 65
April 174 198 201 70 59 45
May 171 152 175 82 54 8
June 185 158 219 50 91 26
July 206 167 172 62 145 14
August 174 175 188 33 34 32
September 169 159 169 62 54 43
October 196 142 190 47 105 57
November 202 142 173 48 38 18
December 207 38 155 16 152 45

17 open/active complaints

PRODUCTION REPORT:

Number of Homes Labeled 

MARCH 2013



$5,644.52, 6.9%

$4,845.00, 5.9%

$1,876.00, 2.3%

$1,230.00, 1.5%

$220.02, 0.3%

MARCH 2013 REVENUE BREAKDOWN
RENEWED LICENSES   25.1%

HUD PAYMENTS    15.8%

MH PERMITS    15.7%

FBB PERMITS    11.3%

NEW LICENSES    7.7%

$20,622.75, 25.1%

$12,966.32, 15.8%

$12,900.00, 15.7%

$9,290.79, 11.3%

$6,311.00, 7.7%

$6,266.00, 7.6%

FBB PLAN REVIEW    7.6%

MH INSPECTIONS   6.9%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES   5.9%

MH PLAN REVIEW    2.3%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES    1.5%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.3%



$45,951.15, 5.6%

$40,737.00, 5.0%

$21,879.00, 2.7%

$18,090.00, 2.2%

$17,517.00, 2.1%

$2,738.51, 0.3%

FY13 YTD REVENUE BREAKDOWN as of MARCH 2013

HUD PAYMENTS  31.2%

MH PERMITS   16.3%

RENEWED LICENSES   15.4%

FBB PERMITS    9.9%

FBB PLAN REVIEW 9.2%

$253,946.67, 31.2%

$132,600.00, 16.3%

$125,848.25, 15.4%

$80,886.09, 9.9%

$74,761.00, 9.2%

FBB PLAN REVIEW   9.2%

MH INSPECTIONS    5.6%

NEW LICENSES    5.0%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES  2.7%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES   2.2%

MH PLAN REVIEW    2.1%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.3%



$106,807.04, 14.0%

$45,008.93, 5.9%
$9,441.71, 1.2%

Payroll   78.9%

Operating    14.0%

In‐State Travel 5 9%

MARCH 2013 EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN

$601,955.71, 78.9%

In‐State Travel   5.9%

Professional Service   1.2%



1

Ayde Marquez

From: Ayde Marquez
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 2:23 PM
To: 'sam.baird@clayton.net'; 'artjean2002@yahoo.com'; 'alspecialists@msn.com'; 

'GLEESONMHS@aol.com'; 'neal@nthpropmgt.com'; 'jhart@modularsolutionsltd.com'; 
'Everette Hoyle'; 'jdingeman@priority-appraisal-llc.com'; 'Zee Ko'

Cc: Gene Palma; Debra Blake
Subject: New Business Licenses Issued in March 2013
Attachments: March 2013_New Business Lic. Issued.pdf

MARCH 2013 – New Licensees 
 

LICENSE TYPE  MARCH 2013 NEW 
CURRENT TOTAL LICENSEES – 

all classes 

Manufacturer  1  67 

Dealer  1  222 

Installer  2  92 
 
NEW MANUFACTURER 
Greenstar Building Systems, LLC               8547                       M‐9A                     3/26/2013 
 
NEW DEALER 
Sun Home Services Inc dba Palm Creek Home Sales         8544                       D‐8                         3/5/2013 
 
NEW INSTALLER 
Stoneking Construction LLC                         8545                       I‐10C                      3/6/2013 
XXX Mobile Home Set Up & Service         8546                       I‐10G                     3/19/2013 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTIONS 
M‐9A     Manufacturer of Factory Built Buildings (Modulars) 
 
D‐8         Retailer of Mobile/Manufactured Homes (can buy and sell new or used mobile/manufactured homes but 
cannot buy or sell new modular’s) 
 
I‐10C      General Installer of Manufactured Homes, Mobile Homes, or Residential, Single‐Family Factory Built Buildings 
I‐10G     Master Installer of Manufactured Homes, Mobile Homes or Residential, Single‐Family Factory Built Buildings 
 
Have a great week.  
 
 
Ayde Marquez 
Manufactured Housing Project Specialist 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 
Office of Manufactured Housing 
Office: 602-364-1067 
Cell: 602-626-0431 
 
www.dfbls.az.gov 
 



License Information 5/6/2013 1:55:20 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8547 IO: I

Date: 3/26/2013 Renew Day: 25

Company Name: Greenstar Building Systems LLC

Status: V Action Date: 13 1:40:46 PMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 480-302-2175 FAX:

Address: 650 W. McKellips Rd.

City: Mesa

County: H

State: AZ Zip: 85201

Address 2: 650 W. McKellips Rd.

City 2: Mesa

County 2: H

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 85201

Corporation: LLC

Last Name: Sutherland

First Name: Ronald Middle Name: W

Fee: $0.00

Bond: 9146595

Bond Surety: Washington International Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $10,000.00

Bond Status: V

MARICOPA

MARICOPA

NEW LICENSE

VALID

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 480-302-2175

FAX:

Class: M-9A

Renew Month: MAR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: M

License issued 3/26/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 5/6/2013 2:13:16 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8544 IO: I

Date: 3/5/2013 Renew Day: 04

Company Name: Palm Creek Home Sales

Sun Home Services Inc. dba

Status: V Action Date: 13 1:30:01 PMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 1-800-421-7004 FAX:

Address: 1110 N. Henness Rd.

City: Casa Grande

County: L

State: AZ Zip: 85122

Address 2: 27777 Franklin Rd., Ste. 200

City 2: Southfield

County 2: 0

State 2: MI Zip 2: 48034

Corporation: Corporation

Last Name: Johnson Jr.

First Name: Wendell Middle Name:

Fee: $0.00

Bond: 41272919

Bond Surety: Platte River Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $25,000.00

Bond Status: V

PINAL

OUT-OF-STATE

NEW LICENSE

VALID

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 1-800-421-7004

FAX:

Class: D-8

Renew Month: MAR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: D

License issued 3/5/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 5/6/2013 2:14:18 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8545 IO: I

Date: 3/6/2013 Renew Day: 05

Company Name: Stoneking Construction LLC

Status: V Action Date: 3/6/2013Action Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 928-757-3714 FAX:

Address: 2490 E. Jagerson Ave.

City: Kingman

County: I

State: AZ Zip: 86409

Address 2: 2490 E. Jagerson Ave.

City 2: Kingman

County 2: I

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 86409

Corporation: LLC

Last Name: Stoneking Sr.

First Name: Richard Middle Name: C

Fee: $0.00

Bond: LSM0480559

Bond Surety: RLI Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $5,000.00

Bond Status: V

MOHAVE

MOHAVE

NEW LICENSE

VALID

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 928-757-3714

FAX:

Class: I-10C

Renew Month: MAR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: I

License issued 3/6/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 5/6/2013 2:14:56 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8546 IO: I

Date: 3/19/2013 Renew Day: 18

Company Name: XXX Mobile Home Set Up & Service

John Mollendor dba

Status: V Action Date: 3/19/2013Action Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 702-354-4528 FAX:

Address: 4326 S. Calle Viveza

City: Fort Mohave

County: I

State: AZ Zip: 86426

Address 2: 4326 S. Calle Viveza

City 2: Fort Mohave

County 2: I

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 86426

Corporation: Individual

Last Name: Mollendor III

First Name: John Middle Name: P

Fee: $0.00

Bond: LSM0489266

Bond Surety: RLI Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $5,000.00

Bond Status: V

MOHAVE

MOHAVE

NEW LICENSE

VALID

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 702-354-4528

FAX:

Class: I-10G

Renew Month: MAR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: I

License issued 3/19/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



 
APRIL

Reviews Completed
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD 

ENG. REPORT ‐ FBB 42 398 425 $8,080.00 $82,841.00 $67,946.50

ENG. REPORT ‐ MH 11 134 100 $2,113.00 $19,630.00 $14,778.50     

PERMIT REPORT:
APRIL

 Permits Issued
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated

YTD Fees 

Generated

Prior YTD

Fees Generated

M/H 50 492 499 $15,000.00 $147,600.00 $61,377.00

FBB 24 257 242 $14,087.00 $94,973.09 $94,841.55

INSPECTIONS REPORT:
APRIL

Plant Inspections

Current Total of 

Inspections

 Current Total of 

Violations Sited

Prior YTD  Total 

Violations

**Current Total 

Fees Generated

YTD Total Fees 

Generated

On Site Commercial 

Inspections

On Site Residential 

Inspections

M/H  13 113 8 55 $7,512.56 53,463.71$                       

FBB 1 24 0 4 $79.61 2,818.12$                           0 0

CERTIFICATE REPORT

(INSIGNIA) :

APRIL

Insignias Issued
YTD Prior YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD

 

INSTALLATION 310 2119 1633 $3,100.00 $21,190.00 $16,330.00  

FBB MANUFACTURER 40 469 799 $2,040.00 $23,919.00 $40,749.00  

LICENSING REPORT:
APRIL

 New Licenses Issued
YTD 

Current Total 

Licensees 

Prior Year Total 

Licensees

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 0 6 67 63 $0 00 $5 678 00

A
P
R
IL 2

0
1
3

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING, & LIFE SAFETY
MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT

MANUFACTURERS 0 6 67 63 $0.00 $5,678.00

DEALERS 2 17 223 242 $1,296.00 $9,578.00

SALES PERSONS 18 133 592 580 $3,708.00 $27,398.00

INSTALLERS 0 5 93 100 $0.00 $3,087.00

RENEWAL LICENSING REPORT: 
includes late renewals

APRIL

 Renewal Licenses Issued
YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 10 48 $5,138.00 $23,946.00  
DEALERS 10 167 $3,262.00 $55,393.00    

SALES PERSONS 34 364 $3,811.00 $40,607.75

INSTALLERS 11 71 $3,832.00 $21,944.50

OMH APPROVED FEES HUD REVENUE
CURRENT REVENUE 

DEPOSITS
YTD REVENUE

PRIOR YTD 

REVENUE

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES

YTD

EXPENDITURES
PRIOR YTD

ESTIMATED 

ANNUAL REVENUE 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

EXPENDITURES

EXPENSE & REVENUE REPORT:
$73,059.17 $14,360.90 $87,420.07 $537,960.98 $479,493.68 $116,511.46 $562,109.47 $555,843.45 $645,553.18 $674,531.36

 Monthly Deposit   Monthly Claims Paid 
 Monthly Interest 

Earned 
 Fund Balance 

 $                       11,962.57   $                                 ‐    $357.57  $                   134,028.35 

Educational Grants
 Education Fund Balance 

Forward from prior FY 

 75% of Prior Year's 

Recovery Fund 

Interest 

 Education Fund 

Balance Available for 

Grants 

 Checks Issued for 

Grants 

 Remaining Balance 

of Education Fund 
Educational Grants  Prior Year Interest 

 FY 08  $                          2,550.00   $                  11,759.25   $                 14,309.25   $                      13,000.00   $                1,309.25  FY 08  $                15,679.00 

 FY 09   $                          1,309.25   $                  11,129.25   $                 12,438.50   $                        5,000.00   $                7,438.50  FY 09   $                14,839.00 

 FY 10   $                          7,438.50   $                  13,735.50   $                 21,174.00   $                                     ‐     $              21,174.00  FY 10 18,314.00$                

 FY 11   $                       21,174.00   $                242,924.25   $              264,098.25   $                                     ‐     $            264,098.25  FY 11 323,899.00$              

 FY 12   $                     264,098.25  3,414.00$                       $              267,512.25  ‐$                                    $            267,512.25  FY 12 4,552.00$                   

FY 13 267,512.25$                      3,416.36$                      270,928.61$                ‐$                                   270,928.61$             FY 13 4,555.14$                   

Consumer Recovery Fund

NOTE: 
$323,899.00 includes $315,911.00 
that was transferred over from the 
Cash Bond Fund for all prior years' 

interest



Single Double Triple Quad Five
Inspection 

Visits
Violations 
Cited

47 101 1 0 0 13 8

PRODUCTION TREND: 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

January 92 112 99 81 126 286 374 723
February 84 111 80 87 112 281 349 739
March  98 115 107 106 119 290 389 825
April 149 117 86 99 108 321 354 595
May 135 108 108 116 304 400 740
June 130 123 126 124 254 419 762
July 109 78 117 102 243 334 486
August 140 110 108 118 275 397 663
September 99 90 123 135 247 308 490
October 145 90 90 146 251 342 522
November 83 110 92 119 184 312 463
December 111 115 88 100 147 241 377

AUDITS: With Violations
With Out 
Violations

Unlicensed 
Activity 

Investigations

Trust Account Audits 2 0 3

COMPLAINTS: Current YTD Prior
New Received 4 36 51
Closed/Reopened 0 2 7
Closed for the Month 1 29 63

Certificates (Insignias) 

Reported  As Affixed 

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2013

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2012

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2011

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2010

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2013

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2012

FBB

Manufacturer

 2011

FBB 

Manufacturer

 2010

January 185 131 105 227 37 78 34 10
February 156 129 135 147 59 48 65 29
March  159 164 126 142 44 55 32 65
April 176 174 198 201 38 70 59 45
May 171 152 175 82 54 8
June 185 158 219 50 91 26
July 206 167 172 62 145 14
August 174 175 188 33 34 32
September 169 159 169 62 54 43
October 196 142 190 47 105 57
November 202 142 173 48 38 18
December 207 38 155 16 152 45

20 open/active complaints

PRODUCTION REPORT:

Number of Homes Labeled 

APRIL 2013



$16,043.00, 18.4%

$5,004.00, 5.7%

$3,100.00, 3.5%

$2,113.00, 2.4% $2,040.00, 2.3%

$79.61, 0.1%

APRIL 2013 REVENUE BREAKDOWN
RENEWED LICENSES   18.4%

MH PERMITS    17.2%

HUD PAYMENTS    16.4%

FBB PERMITS    16.1%

FBB PLAN REVIEW    9.2%

$15,000.00, 17.2%

$14,360.90, 16.4%

$14,087.00, 16.1%

$8,080.00, 9.2%

$7,512.56, 8.6%
MH INSPECTIONS   8.6%

NEW LICENSES    5.7%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES    3.5%

MH PLAN REVIEW    2.4%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES   2.3%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.1%



$53,463.71, 5.9%

$45,741.00, 5.1%

$23,919.00, 2.7%

$21,190.00, 2.3%

$19,630.00, 2.2%

$2,818.12, 0.3%

FY13 YTD REVENUE BREAKDOWN as of APRIL 2013

HUD PAYMENTS  29.7%

MH PERMITS   16.4%

RENEWED LICENSES   15.7%

FBB PERMITS    10.5%

FBB PLAN REVIEW 9.2%

$268,307.57, 29.7%

$147,600.00, 16.4%

$141,891.25, 15.7%

$94,973.09, 10.5%

$82,841.00, 9.2%

FBB PLAN REVIEW   9.2%

MH INSPECTIONS    5.9%

NEW LICENSES    5.1%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES  2.7%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES   2.3%

MH PLAN REVIEW    2.2%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.3%



$112,736.30, 12.7%

$54,429.37, 6.1% $11,041.11, 1.2%

Payroll   79.9%

Operating    12.7%

In State Travel 6 1%

APRIL 2013 EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN

$707,130.30, 79.9%

In‐State Travel   6.1%

Professional Service   1.2%



1

Ayde Marquez

From: Ayde Marquez
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:07 PM
To: 'sam.baird@clayton.net'; 'artjean2002@yahoo.com'; 'alspecialists@msn.com'; 

'GLEESONMHS@aol.com'; 'neal@nthpropmgt.com'; 'jhart@modularsolutionsltd.com'; 
'Everette Hoyle'; 'jdingeman@priority-appraisal-llc.com'; 'Zee Ko'

Cc: Gene Palma; Debra Blake
Subject: New Business Licenses Issued in April 2013
Attachments: April 2013_New Business Lic. Issued.pdf

April 2013 – New Licensees 
 

LICENSE TYPE  April 2013 NEW 
CURRENT TOTAL LICENSEES – 

all classes 

Manufacturer  0  63 

Dealer  2  242 

Installer  0  100 
 
NEW DEALER 
Red Dot Mobile Home Sales                        8548       D‐8B      4/3/2013 
Kitchell Contractors, Inc. of Arizona         8549       D‐12       4/8/2013 
 
CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTIONS 
 
D‐8         Retailer of Mobile/Manufactured Homes (can buy and sell new or used mobile/manufactured homes but 
cannot buy or sell new modular’s) 
D‐8B      Broker of Mobile/Manufactured Homes (can list and sell used mobile/manufactured homes but cannot sell new 
homes or buy homes/own inventory) 
D‐10       Dealer of Factory‐Built Buildings 
D‐12       Master (Includes D‐8, D‐8B, and D‐10 license scopes) 
 
Have a great week.  
 
Ayde Marquez 
Manufactured Housing Project Specialist 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 
Office of Manufactured Housing 
Office: 602-364-1067 
Cell: 602-626-0431 
 
www.dfbls.az.gov 
 



License Information 6/3/2013 2:58:23 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8548 IO: I

Date: 4/3/2013 Renew Day: 02

Company Name: Red Dot Mobile Home Sales

Status: V Action Date: 13 1:29:16 PMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 928-277-7245 FAX:

Address: 7901 E. State Route 69, #91

City: Prescott Valley

County: N

State: AZ Zip: 86314

Address 2: 7901 E. State Route 69, #50

City 2: Prescott Valley

County 2: N

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 86314

Corporation: Individual

Last Name: Ray

First Name: Marie Middle Name:

Fee: $0.00

Bond:

Bond Surety:

Bond Amount: $0.00

Bond Status: E

YAVAPAI

YAVAPAI

NEW LICENSE

EXEMPT

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 928-277-7245

FAX:

Class: D-8B

Renew Month: APR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: D

License issued 4/3/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 6/3/2013 3:00:03 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8549 IO: I

Date: 4/8/2013 Renew Day: 07

Company Name: Kitchell Contractors, Inc. of Arizona

Status: V Action Date: 13 9:02:06 AMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 602-222-5300 FAX:

Address: 1707 E. Highland Ave., Ste. 200

City: Phoenix

County: H

State: AZ Zip: 85016

Address 2: 1707 E. Highland Ave., Ste. 200

City 2: Phoenix

County 2: H

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 85016

Corporation: Corporation

Last Name: Andrews

First Name: Lee Middle Name: J

Fee: $0.00

Bond: 8155-48-88

Bond Surety: Federal Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $25,000.00

Bond Status: V

MARICOPA

MARICOPA

NEW LICENSE

VALID

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 602-222-5300

FAX:

Class: D-12

Renew Month: APR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: D

License issued 4/8/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



 
MAY

Reviews Completed
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD 

ENG. REPORT ‐ FBB 48 446 491 $8,829.00 $91,670.00 $78,935.00

ENG. REPORT ‐ MH 11 145 114 $2,412.00 $22,042.00 $16,391.00     

PERMIT REPORT:
MAY

 Permits Issued
YTD Prior YTD 

Current Total Fees 

Generated

YTD Fees 

Generated

Prior YTD

Fees Generated

M/H 70 562 551 $21,000.00 $168,600.00 $67,773.00

FBB 18 275 258 $11,750.00 $106,723.09 $104,443.05

INSPECTIONS REPORT:
MAY

Plant Inspections

Current Total of 

Inspections

 Current Total of 

Violations Sited

Prior YTD  Total 

Violations

**Current Total 

Fees Generated

YTD Total Fees 

Generated

On Site Commercial 

Inspections

On Site Residential 

Inspections

M/H  9 122 7 64 $5,404.74 58,868.45$                       

FBB 2 26 1 4 $429.67 3,247.79$                           0 0

CERTIFICATE REPORT

(INSIGNIA) :

MAY

Insignias Issued
YTD Prior YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
YTD Prior YTD

 

INSTALLATION 372 2491 1822 $3,720.00 $24,910.00 $18,220.00  

FBB MANUFACTURER 11 480 876 $561.00 $24,480.00 $44,676.00  

LICENSING REPORT:
MAY

 New Licenses Issued
YTD 

Current Total 

Licensees 

Prior Year Total 

Licensees

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 1 7 67 66 $864 00 $6 542 00

M
A
Y
 2
0
1
3

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING, & LIFE SAFETY
MONTHLY SUMMARY REPORT

MANUFACTURERS 1 7 67 66 $864.00 $6,542.00

DEALERS 4 21 225 243 $1,996.00 $11,574.00

SALES PERSONS 13 146 587 577 $2,678.00 $30,076.00

INSTALLERS 0 5 91 101 $0.00 $3,087.00

RENEWAL LICENSING REPORT: 
includes late renewals

MAY

 Renewal Licenses Issued
YTD

Current Total Fees 

Generated
 YTD

MANUFACTURERS 2 50 $864.00 $24,810.00  
DEALERS 16 183 $4,906.25 $60,299.25    

SALES PERSONS 16 380 $1,725.25 $42,333.00

INSTALLERS 9 80 $2,976.00 $24,920.50

OMH APPROVED FEES HUD REVENUE
CURRENT REVENUE 

DEPOSITS
YTD REVENUE

PRIOR YTD 

REVENUE

CURRENT 

EXPENDITURES

YTD

EXPENDITURES
PRIOR YTD

ESTIMATED 

ANNUAL REVENUE 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL 

EXPENDITURES

EXPENSE & REVENUE REPORT:
$70,115.91 $19,838.81 $89,954.72 $598,617.79 $540,185.94 $38,190.67 $600,300.14 $586,240.64 $653,037.59 $654,872.88

 Monthly Deposit   Monthly Claims Paid 
 Monthly Interest 

Earned 
 Fund Balance 

 $                          9,390.00   $                                 ‐    $466.64  $                   143,418.31 

Educational Grants
 Education Fund Balance 

Forward from prior FY 

 75% of Prior Year's 

Recovery Fund 

Interest 

 Education Fund 

Balance Available for 

Grants 

 Checks Issued for 

Grants 

 Remaining Balance 

of Education Fund 
Educational Grants  Prior Year Interest 

 FY 08  $                          2,550.00   $                  11,759.25   $                 14,309.25   $                      13,000.00   $                1,309.25  FY 08  $                15,679.00 

 FY 09   $                          1,309.25   $                  11,129.25   $                 12,438.50   $                        5,000.00   $                7,438.50  FY 09   $                14,839.00 

 FY 10   $                          7,438.50   $                  13,735.50   $                 21,174.00   $                                     ‐     $              21,174.00  FY 10 18,314.00$                

 FY 11   $                       21,174.00   $                242,924.25   $              264,098.25   $                                     ‐     $            264,098.25  FY 11 323,899.00$              

 FY 12   $                     264,098.25  3,414.00$                       $              267,512.25  ‐$                                    $            267,512.25  FY 12 4,552.00$                   

FY 13 267,512.25$                      3,416.36$                      270,928.61$                ‐$                                   270,928.61$             FY 13 4,555.14$                   

Consumer Recovery Fund

NOTE: 
$323,899.00 includes $315,911.00 
that was transferred over from the 
Cash Bond Fund for all prior years' 

interest



Single Double Triple Quad Five
Inspection 

Visits
Violations 
Cited

63 89 4 0 0 9 7

PRODUCTION TREND: 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

January 92 112 99 81 126 286 374 723
February 84 111 80 87 112 281 349 739
March  98 115 107 106 119 290 389 825
April 149 117 86 99 108 321 354 595
May 156 135 108 108 116 304 400 740
June 130 123 126 124 254 419 762
July 109 78 117 102 243 334 486
August 140 110 108 118 275 397 663
September 99 90 123 135 247 308 490
October 145 90 90 146 251 342 522
November 83 110 92 119 184 312 463
December 111 115 88 100 147 241 377

AUDITS: With Violations
With Out 
Violations

Unlicensed 
Activity 

Investigations

Trust Account Audits 1 3 0

COMPLAINTS: Current YTD Prior
New Received 4 40 54
Closed/Reopened 0 2 7
Closed for the Month 6 35 71

Certificates (Insignias) 

Reported  As Affixed 

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

FBB

2013

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2012

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2011

INSTALLATION

MBL/MFG 

Homes

2010

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2013

FBB 

Manufacturer 

2012

FBB

Manufacturer

 2011

FBB 

Manufacturer

 2010

January 185 131 105 227 37 78 34 10
February 156 129 135 147 59 48 65 29
March  159 164 126 142 44 55 32 65
April 176 174 198 201 38 70 59 45
May 194 171 152 175 44 82 54 8
June 185 158 219 50 91 26
July 206 167 172 62 145 14
August 174 175 188 33 34 32
September 169 159 169 62 54 43
October 196 142 190 47 105 57
November 202 142 173 48 38 18
December 207 38 155 16 152 45

18 open/active complaints

PRODUCTION REPORT:

Number of Homes Labeled 

MAY 2013



$5,538.00, 6.2%

$5,404.74, 6.0%

$3,720.00, 4.1%

$2,412.00, 2.7% $561.00, 0.6%

$429.67, 0.5%

MAY 2013 REVENUE BREAKDOWN
MH PERMITS    23.3%

HUD PAYMENTS    22.1%

FBB PERMITS    13.1%

RENEWED LICENSES   11.6%

FBB PLAN REVIEW    9.8%

$21,000.00, 23.3%

$19,838.81, 22.1%

$11,750.00, 13.1%

$10,471.50, 11.6%

$8,829.00, 9.8%

NEW LICENSES    6.2%

MH INSPECTIONS   6.0%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES    4.1%

MH PLAN REVIEW    2.7%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES   0.6%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.5%



$58,868.45, 5.9%

$51,279.00, 5.2%

$24,910.00, 2.5%

$24,480.00, 2.5%

$22,042.00, 2.2%

$3,247.79, 0.3%

FY13 YTD REVENUE BREAKDOWN as of MAY 2013

HUD PAYMENTS  29.0%

MH PERMITS   17.0%

RENEWED LICENSES   15.4%

FBB PERMITS    10.8%

FBB PLAN REVIEW 9.2%

$288,146.38, 29.0%

$168,600.00, 17.0%

$152,362.75, 15.4%

$106,723.09, 10.8%

$91,670.00, 9.2%

FBB PLAN REVIEW   9.2%

MH INSPECTIONS    5.9%

NEW LICENSES    5.2%

INSTALLATION CERTIFICATES   2.5%

FBB MANUFACTURER CERTIFICATES  2.5%

MH PLAN REVIEW    2.2%

FBB INSPECTIONS    0.3%



$114,597.23, 11.58%

$54,487.57, 5.50%

$11,041.11, 1.12%

$1,302.98, 0.13%

$273.99, 0.03%

Payroll   81.64%

Operating    11.58%

In‐State Travel  5.50%

Professional Service   1.12%

MAY 2013 EXPENDITURE BREAKDOWN

$808,195.31, 81.64%

Equipment 0.13%

Travel 0.03%



1

Ayde Marquez

From: Ayde Marquez
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:30 PM
To: 'sam.baird@clayton.net'; 'artjean2002@yahoo.com'; 'alspecialists@msn.com'; 

'Gleesonmhs@aol.com'; 'neal@nthpropmgt.com'; 'jhart@modularsolutionsltd.com'; 'Everette 
Hoyle'; 'jdingeman@priority-appraisal-llc.com'; 'Zee Ko'

Cc: Gene Palma; Debra Blake
Subject: New Business Licenses Issued May 2013
Attachments: May 2013_New Business Lic. Issued.pdf

May 2013 – New Licensees 
 

LICENSE TYPE  May 2013 NEW 
CURRENT TOTAL LICENSEES – 

all classes 

Manufacturer  1  67 

Dealer  4  225 

Installer  0  91 
 
NEW MANUFACTURER 
P‐S Sales LLC dba Polar Station                                   8551      M‐9A       5/01/2013 
 
NEW DEALER 
EPH 610 Holdings LLC dba Graham M.H. Sales      8550       D‐8B      5/01/2013 
P‐S Sales LLC dba Polar Station                                   8552       D‐10      5/01/2013 
Sun Mobile Home                                                            8553       D‐8B      5/07/2013 
Keith Management LLC                                                 8554       D‐8         5/22/2013 
           
 
CLASSIFICATION DESCRIPTIONS 
M‐9A     Manufacturer of Factory Built Buildings (Modulars) 
M‐9C     Manufacturer of Manufactured Homes 
M‐9E     Master Manufacturer (includes M‐9A and M‐9C license scopes 
 
D‐8         Retailer of Mobile/Manufactured Homes (can buy and sell new or used mobile/manufactured homes but 
cannot buy or sell new modular’s) 
D‐8B      Broker of Mobile/Manufactured Homes (can list and sell used mobile/manufactured homes but cannot sell new 
homes or buy homes/own inventory) 
D‐10       Dealer of Factory‐Built Buildings 
D‐12       Master (Includes D‐8, D‐8B, and D‐10 license scopes) 
 
Have a wonderful evening. 
 
Ayde Marquez 
Manufactured Housing Project Specialist 
Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety 
Office of Manufactured Housing 
Office: 602-364-1067 
Cell: 602-626-0431 
 
www.dfbls.az.gov 
 



License Information 6/18/2013 4:10:25 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8551 IO: O

Date: 5/1/2013 Renew Day: 30

Company Name: Polar Station

P - S Sales LLC dba

Status: V Action Date: 13 9:36:41 AMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 636-614-2832 FAX:

Address: 311 S. Cool Springs Rd.

City: O'Fallon

County: 0

State: MO Zip: 63366

Address 2: 311 S. Cool Springs Rd.

City 2: O'Fallon

County 2: 0

State 2: MO Zip 2: 63366

Corporation: LLC

Last Name: Hamilton

First Name: Terrance Middle Name: L

Fee: $0.00

Bond: 41201366

Bond Surety: Platte River Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $10,000.00

Bond Status: V

OUT-OF-STATE

OUT-OF-STATE

NEW LICENSE

VALID

OUT OF STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 636-614-2832

FAX:

Class: M-9A

Renew Month: APR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: M

License issued 5/1/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 6/18/2013 4:11:07 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8550 IO: I

Date: 5/1/2013 Renew Day: 30

Company Name: Graham M.H. Sales

EPH 610 Holdings LLC dba

Status: V Action Date: 13 9:35:42 AMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 520-297-1136 FAX:

Address: 6056 N. Oracle Rd.

City: Tucson

County: K

State: AZ Zip: 85704

Address 2: 6056 N. Oracle Rd.

City 2: Tucson

County 2: K

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 85704

Corporation: LLC

Last Name: Oberg

First Name: John Middle Name: L

Fee: $0.00

Bond:

Bond Surety:

Bond Amount: $0.00

Bond Status: E

PIMA

PIMA

NEW LICENSE

EXEMPT

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 520-297-1136

FAX:

Class: D-8B

Renew Month: APR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: D

License issued 5/1/13(dg). New business/mailing address & new phone number 5/7/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 6/18/2013 4:11:35 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8552 IO: O

Date: 5/1/2013 Renew Day: 30

Company Name: Polar Station

P - S Sales LLC dba

Status: V Action Date: 13 9:37:00 AMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 636-614-2832 FAX:

Address: 311 S. Cool Springs Rd.

City: O'Fallon

County: 0

State: MO Zip: 63366

Address 2: 311 S. Cool Springs Rd.

City 2: O'Fallon

County 2: 0

State 2: MO Zip 2: 63366

Corporation: LLC

Last Name: Hamilton

First Name: Terrance Middle Name: L

Fee: $0.00

Bond: 41201367

Bond Surety: Platte River Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $25,000.00

Bond Status: V

OUT-OF-STATE

OUT-OF-STATE

NEW LICENSE

VALID

OUT OF STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 636-614-2832

FAX:

Class: D-10

Renew Month: APR

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: D

License issued 5/1/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 6/18/2013 4:12:05 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8553 IO: I

Date: 5/7/2013 Renew Day: 06

Company Name: Sun Mobile Home

Status: V Action Date: 5/7/2013Action Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 480-734-7867 FAX:

Address: 4605 S. Priest Dr.

City: Tempe

County: H

State: AZ Zip: 85282

Address 2: 4605 S. Priest Dr.

City 2: Tempe

County 2: H

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 85282

Corporation: Individual

Last Name: Lee

First Name: Frank Middle Name: K

Fee: $0.00

Bond:

Bond Surety:

Bond Amount: $0.00

Bond Status: E

MARICOPA

MARICOPA

NEW LICENSE

EXEMPT

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 480-734-7867

FAX:

Class: D-8B

Renew Month: MAY

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: D

License issued 5/7/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



License Information 6/18/2013 4:12:38 PMMemorandum -Licensee Change Notice

                      Department of Fire, Building and Life Safety
1110 West Washington, Suite 100 Phoenix, AZ 85007     (602) 364-1003

License Number:  8554 IO: I

Date: 5/22/2013 Renew Day: 21

Company Name: Keith Management LLC

Status: V Action Date: 13 9:49:54 AMAction Type: E

Action Comment:

Reference:

Phone: 480-963-2584 FAX:

Address: 1835 W. Chandler Blvd., Ste. 100

City: Chandler

County: H

State: AZ Zip: 85224

Address 2: 1835 W. Chandler Blvd., Ste. 100

City 2: Chandler

County 2: H

State 2: AZ Zip 2: 85224

Corporation: LLC

Last Name: Pabst

First Name: Michelle Middle Name: M

Fee: $0.00

Bond: 16327

Bond Surety: Western National Mutual Insurance Company

Bond Amount: $25,000.00

Bond Status: V

MARICOPA

MARICOPA

NEW LICENSE

VALID

IN STATE

Qualifying Party:

Phone: 480-963-2584

FAX:

Class: D-8

Renew Month: MAY

Comments:

Routing:
         (ALL)                        (Dealer)                      (Manufacturer)           (Installer)            (Address Change  QP)
_____ Director           _____ Inspection               _____Plan Check   _____ Installer              ______ Legal
_____ AD OA            _____ MVD                        _____Insignia         _____ Insignia
_____ AD OMH          _____ Dept. of Revenue                                  _____ All locations
_____ Investigations  _____ Bullhead  Tucson
_____ Accounting

VALID

BranchSubReport:

Type: D

License issued 5/22/13(dg).

Page 1 of 2



RECOVERY

FUNDFUND



RECOVERY FUND SUMMARY

CREDITS DEBITS BALANCE

Balance as of 4/1/13
$143,208.31

ACTUAL CLAIM CLAIM AMOUNT New Balance $143,674.95

Prior Month's Cash Bond 
Interest Earned

$466.64
Claims that have been to 
hearing and are awaiting 

payment
$15,320.00 

Minus Actual and 
Potential Claim 

Amounts
$15,320.00

New Balance $143,674.95 POTENTIAL CLAIMS CLAIM AMOUNT Remaining Balance $128,354.95

Claims that have been 
scheduled for hearing and are 

awaiting hearing date
$0.00 

Claims not yet scheduled for 
hearing

$0.00 

TOTAL    $15,320.00



Date 

Complaint 

Filed

Date 

Verified

Complaint 

Number

Complainant 

Name
City

Verified to 

Mfg

Verified to 

Dealer

Verified to 

Installer

Possible 

Recovery 

Fund?

Purchase 

Agreement 

Amount if 

Recovery Fund 

Claim filed 

Recovery Fund NOTE

4/8/2012 2/20/2013 2012‐048 Barone Safford X Yes $110,000.00

Dealer license is valid. 
This was a re‐inspection 
to verify completion of 
items from 11/7/12.

1/18/13 4/2/13 2013‐024 Kargman Phoenix X No N/A No Dealer involved

2/20/13 4/25/13 2013‐029 Brandt Yuma X X X Yes $79,534.57 Dealer license is valid.

3/25/13 4/25/13 2013‐032 Wallace Yuma X X X Yes $85,442.44 Dealer license is valid.

1/29/13 5/1/13 2013‐027 Cull Duncan X No N/A Out of State Dealer

1/23/13 6/26/13 2013‐026 Mancini Show Low X No N/A
Unit to old for Recovery 

Fund claim

Complaints Verified Inspections Summary



Date 
Complaint 

Filed

Date 
Verified

Complaint
Number

Complainant 
Name City Verified to

Mfg.
Verified to 

Dealer
Verified to 
Installer

Possible 
Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 
Amount

Recovery Fund
 NOTE

4/18/12 11/7/2012 2012-048 Barone Safford
CMH Manufacturing 

West Inc.
#8046, M-9E

Hancock Home Center 
LLC

#8415, D-12

Desert Valley 
M. H. Svc.

#6192, I-10C
Yes $110,000.00 Dealer license is valid.

Exterior touch up paint 
not blended in well.

Need to repair lino 
where scraped by 
worker's ladders.

1/18/13 4/2/13 2013-024 Kargman Phoenix
Desert Valley 

M. H. Svc.
#6192, I-10C

No N/A No Dealer involved

Installer damaged 
block fence.

Installer  did not 
finish exterior trim at 

mate line.

Electrical 
crossovers not 

spoced with proper 
fittings.

Water heater 
pressure relief drain 

not extended to 
exterior of unit.

Complaints Verified Inspections Detailed Summary

If Dealer unable to satisfy 
complaint, complainant 

can file for Recovery 
Fund assistance.

Page 1 of 5



Date 
Complaint 

Filed

Date 
Verified

Complaint
Number

Complainant 
Name City Verified to

Mfg.
Verified to 

Dealer
Verified to 
Installer

Possible 
Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 
Amount

Recovery Fund
 NOTE

2/20/13 4/25/13 2013-029 Brandt Yuma
Champion Home 

Builders Inc. 
#8438,M-9E

Prestige Homes Inc.
#1547, D-8

Desert Home 
Installers

#8316, I-10C
Yes $79,534.57 Dealer license is valid.

Re-texture multiple 
areas of the home

Re-texture and paint 
marriage line

Re-texture and paint 
marriage line 

throughout home.

Repair lumps/visible 
decking seams in 

both baths and 
laundry room.

Clean up substantial 
overspray.

Clean up 
substantial 
overspray.

Did not receive 
hose bibb as 

ordered

Clean and straighten 
receptacles caulked by 

installer

Clean and 
straighten 

receptacles caulked 
by installer

Did not received air 
return cabinet as 

ordered.

No installation  
insignias affixed to 

home.

No installation  
insignias affixed to 

home.

Did not receive 
laundry room 

cabinets to ceiling 
as ordered.

Improper size footings.
Crossover duct 

installed directly on 
soil.

Improper size 
footings.

Crossover duct 
installed directly on 

soil.

A/C duct installed 
directly on soil by A/C 

contractor.

Complaints Verified Inspections Detailed Summary

If Dealer unable to satisfy 
complaint, complainant 

can file for Recovery 
Fund assistance.

Page 2 of 5



Date 
Complaint 

Filed

Date 
Verified

Complaint
Number

Complainant 
Name City Verified to

Mfg.
Verified to 

Dealer
Verified to 
Installer

Possible 
Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 
Amount

Recovery Fund
 NOTE

3/25/13 4/25/13 2013-032 Wallace Yuma
Champion Home 

Builders Inc.
#8438,M-9E

Prestige Homes Inc.   
#1547, D-8

Desert Home 
Installers

#8316, I-10C
Yes $85,442.44 Dealer license is valid.

Floor in home not 
level due to 

peaking.

New frame bent at 
several locations. The 

web of frame is 
buckled and bottom 
flange pushed up.

New frame bent at 
several locations. 

The web of frame is 
buckled and bottom 
flange pushed up.

If Dealer unable to satisfy 
complaint, complainant 

can file for Recovery 
Fund assistance.

Kitchen counters 
not level.

Improper size footings.
Improper size 

footings.

Evidence of home 
structure possilby 

racked due to stress 
of damaged frame.

Crossover duct 
installed directly on 

soil.

Crossover duct 
installed directly on 

soil.

Centerline of home 
is 1+" high.

No installation  
insignia affixed to 
home for awnings.

Centerline is raised 
and floor drops 1+" 
in Kitchen about 7 ' 
from front end wall, 

running towards 
rear of home.

No installation  
insignia affixed to 

home for a/c.

Complaints Verified Inspections Detailed Summary

Page 3 of 5



Date 
Complaint 

Filed

Date 
Verified

Complaint
Number

Complainant 
Name City Verified to

Mfg.
Verified to 

Dealer
Verified to 
Installer

Possible 
Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 
Amount

Recovery Fund
 NOTE

1/29/13 5/1/13 2013-027 Cull Duncan
Gila Valley M.H. Svc. & 

Acces. LLC
#8050, I-10G

No N/A

1/2" hump in Living Room 
floor.

Need to finish ceiling/wall 
paint. (was missing)

Curtain rods torn off walls 
and wadded up on floor.

Front door sticks.

Left human wasted on site 
allowing animals to access it.

Open holes on both ends of 
home not sealed.

kitchen sink dirty from 
installer.

Drywall mud/paint on laundry 
room cabinets and floor.

No installation  insignia 
affixed to home.

Improper size footings.

Crossover duct installed 
directly on soil.

Home was purchased 
through an out of state 

dealer.

Page 4 of 5



Date 
Complaint 

Filed

Date 
Verified

Complaint
Number

Complainant 
Name City Verified to

Mfg.
Verified to 

Dealer
Verified to 
Installer

Possible 
Recovery 

Fund?

Contract 
Amount

Recovery Fund
 NOTE

1/23/13 6/26/13 2013-026 Mancini
Show 
Low

Champion Home 
Builders Inc.
#8438,M-9E

Factory Expo 
Home Center
#8080, D-12

Desert Valley M.H. 
Svc. 

#6192, I-10C
No N/A

Vertical Stucco 
Cracks at seams.

Bubbling of stucco 
at seams where 
mesh used is 
delaminating.

Nail pop on west 
wall.

3' crack diagonally 
from corner of sgd.

Complaints Verified Inspections Detailed Summary

Although items were 
verified to Dealer and 

Installer, complaint was 
filed outside statutory 

authority of 2 years to file 
for Recovery Fund 

assistance, or to file 

Page 5 of 5



FEE

SCHEDULESCHEDULE



 

JANICE K. BREWER                                                                                          GENE PALMA 
          Governor                                                                                                                                          Director 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING AND LIFE SAFETY 
 

1110 WEST WASHINGTON, SUITE 100 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 

(602) 364-1003 
(602) 364-1052 FAX 

                   
 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR 2014 FISCAL YEAR 
 

FEES ARE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2013 
 
 
LICENSING FEES 
 
 

Class Class Description 
New 

License 
Renewal 
License 

MANUFACTURER 
M-9A Factory-built-buildings (FBB) and subassemblies $ 864.00 $ 432.00 
M-9C Manufactured (MFG) Homes $ 864.00 $ 432.00 
M-9E Master, includes M-9A and M-9C $ 1,358.00 $ 679.00 

RETAILER/ 
DEALER/ 
BROKER 

D-8 Retailer Mobile/MFGHomes $ 566.00 $ 283.00 
D-8B Broker Mobile/MFG Homes $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
D-10 Retailer FBB or FBB Subassemblies $ 566.00 $ 283.00 
D-12 Master, includes D-8, D-8B, and D-10 $ 864.00 $ 432.00 

INSTALLERS 
I-10C General Installer  $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
I-10D Installer of Attached Accessory Structures $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
I-10G Master, includes I-10C and I-10D $ 741.00 $ 370.00 

SALESPERSON NA Employee of a licensed Retailer/Dealer/Broker $ 206.00 $ 103.00 
 
 
PLAN FEES 
      
Description FEE 

Standard Plan Review              

Application Submittal and Plan Review 
$150.00  

Includes up to 1 hour of  
plan review time 

Plan Review  
$119.00 hour 

Each additional hour 
EXPEDITED Plan Review  

Expedited Application and Plan Review 
$269.00  

Includes up to 1 hour of   
plan review time 

Expedited Plan Review 
$238.00 hour 

Each additional hour 
 
 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION * OFFICE OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING * OFFICE OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL



 

CERTIFICATE (INSIGNIA) FEES 
      
Description FEE 
Installation Certificate $10.00 each 
Modular Manufacturer Certificate $51.00 each  
Reconstruction Certificate $51.00 each 

 
 
PERMIT FEES 
       
Description STATE ISSUED 

PERMIT FEE 
IGA FEE 

Mobile/MFG Home $350.00 each Up to $ 350.00 each 

FBB – residential 
$ 450.00 per story 
including systems  

Up to $ 600.00 per 
story 
including systems 

FBB – commercial 
$ 4.50/LF per story 
including systems 

 

Renewal permit (MFG and FBB) $ 82.00  
Special Use  $ 67.00  
Rehabilitation – Mobile Home $ 49.00  

 
 
INSPECTION FEES 
 
Description FEE 

MFG facility  
$ 51.00 per hour,  
plus mileage @ 0.445/mile 

Installation  
(first 3 inspections included in the cost 
of the permit) 

$ 82.00 per hour,  
plus mileage @ 0.445/mile 

Technical Service $ 82.00 per hour 
Rehabilitation – Mobile Home $ 82.00 per hour 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE FUNCTION FEES 
      
Description FEE 
Change name of license $ 10.00 each 
Change license location $ 10.00 each
Change license telephone number $ 10.00 each 
Add branch location $ 10.00 each 
Delete branch location $ 10.00 each 
Reinstate bond $ 10.00 each 
Process returned check $ 10.00 each 
Change status of license to inactive $ 10.00 each
Copies $     .50 each 
All refunds are subject to a fee of $ 59.00 each 

 
 
 

Fees charged by the Department are not included in Rule and are exempt from the 
 State Rule procedures (Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-2144(C). 



 

JANICE K. BREWER                                                                                          GENE PALMA 
          Governor                                                                                                                                          Director 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF FIRE, BUILDING AND LIFE SAFETY 
 

1110 WEST WASHINGTON, SUITE 100 
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007 

(602) 364-1003 
(602) 364-1052 FAX 

                   
 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR 2013 FISCAL YEAR 
 

FEES ARE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2012 
 
 
LICENSING FEES 
 
 

Class Class Description 
New 

License 
Renewal 
License 

MANUFACTURER 
M-9A Factory-built-buildings (FBB) and subassemblies $ 864.00 $ 432.00 
M-9C Manufactured (MFG) Homes $ 864.00 $ 432.00 
M-9E Master, includes M-9A and M-9C $ 1,358.00 $ 679.00 

RETAILER/ 
DEALER/ 
BROKER 

D-8 Retailer Mobile/MFGHomes $ 566.00 $ 283.00 
D-8B Broker Mobile/MFG Homes $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
D-10 Retailer FBB or FBB Subassemblies $ 566.00 $ 283.00 
D-12 Master, includes D-8, D-8B, and D-10 $ 864.00 $ 432.00 

INSTALLERS 
I-10C General Installer  $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
I-10D Installer of Attached Accessory Structures $ 432.00 $ 216.00 
I-10G Master, includes I-10C and I-10D $ 741.00 $ 370.00 

SALESPERSON NA Employee of a licensed Retailer/Dealer/Broker $ 206.00 $ 103.00 
 
 
PLAN FEES 
      
Description FEE 
Application Submittal $31.00 each 
Plan Review $103.00 hour/one hour minimum 

 
 
INSIGNIA FEES 
      
Description FEE 
MFG Home $10.00 each 
FBB $51.00 each  
FBB Subassembly $10.00 each 

 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION * OFFICE OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING * OFFICE OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL



 

 
 
PERMIT FEES 
       
Description STATE ISSUED 

PERMIT FEE 
IGA FEE 

Mobile/MFG Home $300.00 each Up to $ 300.00 each 

FBB - residential 
$ 412.00 per story 
including systems  

Up to $ 600.00 per 
story 
including systems 

FBB - commercial 
$ 4.50/LF per story 
including systems 

 

Renewal permit (MFG and FBB) $ 82.00  
Special Use  $ 67.00  
Rehabilitation – Mobile Home $ 49.00  

 
 
INSPECTION FEES 
 
Description FEE 

MFG facility  
$ 51.00 per hour,  
plus mileage @ 0.445/mile 

Installation  
(first 3 inspections included in the cost 
of the permit) 

$ 82.00 per hour,  
plus mileage @ 0.445/mile 

Technical Service $ 82.00 per hour 
Rehabilitation – Mobile Home $ 82.00 per hour 

 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE FUNCTION FEES 
      
Description FEE 
Change name of license $ 10.00 each 
Change license location $ 10.00 each 
Change license telephone number $ 10.00 each 
Add branch location $ 10.00 each 
Delete branch location $ 10.00 each
Reinstate bond $ 10.00 each 
Process returned check $ 10.00 each 
Change status of license to inactive $ 10.00 each 
Copies $     .50 each 
All refunds are subject to a fee of $ 59.00 each 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Fees charged by the Department are not included in Rule and are exempt from the 
 State Rule procedures (Arizona Revised Statutes § 41-2144(C). 



2013

BOARD MEETING 
SCHEDULESCHEDULE



2013 OMH BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

All meetings are held the 3rd Wednesday of each calendar 
quarter, beginning at 1:00 p.m.  

 

 January 16, 2013 

 April 17, 2013    rescheduled to May 1, 2013 

 July 17, 2013 

 October 16, 2013 

 


	July 17, 2013
	Agenda
	May 1, 2013 Abbrv. Minutes
	Departmental Information
	Monthly Financial Reports
	Educational Grants
	March 2013
	April 2013
	May 2013

	Recovery Fund
	Fee Schedule
	2013 Board Meeting Schedule




